

Project ZRRIFE

1. Identification: The purpose of Project ZRRIFE is to spot, equip, and use ~~foreign~~ agent assets for ~~the~~ operations. Agents will be spotted in several areas, including the United States, but ~~the~~ ~~spot~~ for operations security reasons will probably not be used in their countries of residence. Present identification activity is being conducted in the WE and EE areas, but it is anticipated that this will be extended to other mission areas. The project will be operated against third country installations and personnel.

2. Objective: The objective of this project is the possession of ~~the~~ ~~information~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~requirements~~ ~~issued~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~Charleston~~ ~~house~~, ~~principally~~, ~~the~~ ~~since~~ ~~these~~ ~~requirements~~ ~~are~~ ~~subject~~ ~~to~~ ~~frequent~~ ~~revision~~, ~~no~~ ~~listing~~ ~~of~~ ~~targets~~ ~~can~~ ~~be~~ ~~valid~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~duration~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~project~~. Specific operations will be requested on the basis of need and opportunity. The project will be conducted by ~~the~~ ~~with~~ ~~assistance~~ ~~from~~ ~~our~~ ~~mission~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~area~~.

3. Requirements
needed.

3. Background: In response to the increasing requirements for the operational procurement of ~~the~~ ~~information~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~requirements~~ ~~issued~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~Charleston~~ ~~house~~, ~~principally~~, ~~the~~ ~~since~~ ~~these~~ ~~requirements~~ ~~are~~ ~~subject~~ ~~to~~ ~~frequent~~ ~~revision~~, ~~no~~ ~~listing~~ ~~of~~ ~~targets~~ ~~can~~ ~~be~~ ~~valid~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~duration~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~project~~.

3. Background: In response to the increasing requirements for the operational procurement of ~~the~~ ~~information~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~requirements~~ ~~issued~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~Charleston~~ ~~house~~, ~~principally~~, ~~the~~ ~~since~~ ~~these~~ ~~requirements~~ ~~are~~ ~~subject~~ ~~to~~ ~~frequent~~ ~~revision~~, ~~no~~ ~~listing~~ ~~of~~ ~~targets~~ ~~can~~ ~~be~~ ~~valid~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~duration~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~project~~.

period requirements from [redacted] became more rigid and in many respects more sensitive. Because most stations are not equipped to conduct this type of operation and because of the desirability of completely centralized control over their entire effort, it was determined that [redacted]

best conduct the activity. The [redacted] reporting activity has now advanced far enough to justify removing from the [redacted] category.

ii Operational assets:

(1) Personnel: JFWIN is under written contract as a principal agent, with the primary task of reporting agent candidates. Quinn was first contacted in

[redacted] in connection with an illegal narcotic operation into the United States. For a period of a year and a half she was contacted [redacted] sporadically by [redacted], in behalf of the Bureau of Narcotics. None of this Bureau's report of an excellent performance by Quinn. [redacted]

W. J. Quinn annual salary :	\$ 7,200
Travel + ops expenses for W. J. Quinn + other agents & agent candidates :	2,000
Fees for services by and standing of agents and agent candidates :	2,000
Travel of staff employees engaged in profitable activity :	2,500
Fire of safehouses, automobiles and other operational expenses :	1,000
	<hr/>
	\$ 24,700

Pay for agents on completion of jobs?

ed 11 - 22/11 - 2011
 "The Magic Mountain"
 scientific basis
 "for a ..."
 "number" - ...
 spec - ...
 part of TSD ...
 offering ...

Last report: beyond last report
 a comparison of ...
 Et Remington - ...
 Example 3 " ...

announcement of ...
 Elmer R + E - ...

"Translating machines" - ...
 basic ...
 phrases - (...)

Summary - ...

...

- 1/1 - AS - ...
 Report ...
1. Select paper ...
 2. Pages & cover
 3. Security Rules
 4. ...
 5. ...

6. No other expenses
7. No projects or programs except for courses.
8. Principal Budget - \$
 AF - Project Dept. RCH
 Budget 1300 - from 200
 March spot report. Start of
 project - see Disko
9. Expense report -
10. Targets: where is money -
 Project Bureau Report -
 see also report -
11. Case application
12. Cover file - create to find
 RIS on list - it - non-senior
13. had a campaign of RIS committee
 action to monitor if they
 are allowed -
 Fed J list - Remember

1) Incl. ethical issues, operational problems, political: non-technical
ability.

2) Our own experience (Bangladesh) (+ education D.O.P) and experience
w/ KIB (Coversop, Barbara groups, Khabibov) → require most
professional, proven operationally competent, reliable, stable,
experienced ops officers (few available), able to conduct system
review + update to pull back if mistrust or knowledge skills have
degraded, ^{if human back up good for operations of network} ~~if human back up good for operations of network~~
licensing, ^{licensing are all important.}

3) Minimum security:

a. Khabibov only (i.e., what has been done in
before); no approach to other Govt. agencies

b. Within Khabibov, one focal point for control,
search, tracing, case offering, etc - D.O.P. roles
in this focal point mandatory. D.O. officially strict.

c. Max. security cable comes for unencrypted
cables only; no restrictions on travel; no inhibits
of one-man owners (Europe) control base with
owner (non-technical) common word of mouth +
no backchannel or trap

d. No SA's or intermediaries; rigid case-officer
from start to finish.

e. No approach to officials if foreign
agent.

f. No use of unproven agents with no

experience needed for a if of that agency to
be used in operations with secret

g. Use of already tested agents in
the network.

h. Standard of training and experience of agents

from a foreigner.

- a. Protest: Hatchfield, several; the establishment.
 - b. No discussion in stations. No discussion and ready to go if.
4. Blackmail:

a. No American citizens or residents or people who ever obtained U.S. visas.

b. No chain of connections: extremely person to person; infiltration ops.

c. No meetings any considerations in some territory.

d. Exclude organizational ^{e.g., political} ~~immigrants~~, whose aspect of arrests, show of mutability of groups as individuals.

e. Half for individual selection.

5. Cover: planning should include provision for planning cover or back in case of blow.

6. Testing of minimum essentials re following: security, blackmail.

7. Former residence personal as possibility.

8. The subject who has never had a criminal; other will not be aware of jitters or consider factors such as freedom to travel, wanted lists, etc.

9. Should have plan 201 in the backstop area, document to be forged & substituted. Should be double.

a CE file.

10. Possible use of staff for blackmail.

11. Blackmail.

Keeping of files.

Legal, operational + ethical - moral problems.

- 1) No ^{highly sensitive} security of information (e.g., source - frequency new basis?). Limitation on number and scope for enigma + deciphering. Loss of source steps
- 2) One fixed point for research, control, training, coordination + PI selection. Complete DDP authority in this fixed point mandatory. Exercise one-man control base with non- rotation commitment
- 3) Every operation to be rigidly co-ordinated; no self- directed ops.

Non-strictly

4) No American agents or sources available for local action possibly for approach to foreign elements. The criminal who contacted by use of either American agency - this of these officers who can pass as foreigners - and limit official reference

- 5) No chain of connections permitting blackmail.
- 6) Don't miss any selective in home territory.
- 7) Local decisions w/ foreign officials until all possibilities of search through private channels (e.g., German) has been examined.
- 8) Planning should include provision for blowing agents (or agents) in case of blow - in case of blow action
- 9) Exclude organization members, those with access to code books, those who have access to the code books of the organization

11) Concise recommended. Specimens will lead to
Wafie.

12) Former resistance personal offer possibilities. (AKS
conclusion)

12) Period of testing, surveillance, etc. for each
selective.

13) ^{ally} ~~any~~ (where personal involved should have some C.E.
experience.

14) ~~Libertine~~ stable in force.

15) What are limits on team or individual work
selective? No "team" until ready to go.

16) ² for ~~the~~ of standbys.